# PRANTO KUMAR SAHA

Address: 2nd phase, Sonadanga Abashik, Road no 13, Flat no 122, Khulna Sadar, Khulna Sadar, Khulna

9100

Primary Mobile No: 01306357873 Secondary Mobile No: 01576518050 Emergency Contact No: 01306357873 Primary Email: officialprantosaha@gmail.com Alternate Email: askpranto@gmail.com



#### **Career Objective:**

The main goal of my life is to establish myself as a skilled software engineer. That's why I have been working on various types of real time software development since 2018. No matter what company I work for, my main purpose is to give my best.

#### **Career Summary:**

Current Working Place: FrogBid IT Solution as Web Application Developer (2018-Present)

Likable and dedicated Web Application Developer with over 2 years of experience in a IT company. Eager to offer superb backend and web application development skills to help ABC Inc grow its client base.

#### **Special Qualification:**

I have full experience working in Core PHP for almost 2 years 2018-2020. Since 2021, I have moved to Laravel Framework. I am currently working as a Lead Software Engineer (Backend) at a private software firm in Khulna.

#### **Employment History:**

Total Year of Experience: 4.8 yrs

1. Lead Software Engineer Backend(Laravel) (2.5 yrs)

(March, 2021 - Continuing)

Amreen Info Tech. Limited

Nirala, Khulna

Area of Expertise

Laravel Framework (2.2 yrs), MySQL database (2.2 yrs), PHP (2.2 yrs)

### **Duties/Responsibilities**

Website and software application designing, building, or maintaining database.

2. Web Developer (1.2 yrs)

(June, 2022 - July, 2023)

# Mojaru Education Technologies Limited

Box Calvart Road, 11/8/E Free School Street, Panthapath, Dhaka 1205

## Area of Expertise

API Integration (1.1 yrs), Database design (1.1 yrs), Laravel Framework (1.1 yrs)

## **Duties/Responsibilities**

Lead Backend Developer & Project Manager.

### 3. Web Application Developer (2.3 yrs)

(November, 2018 - February, 2021)

### FrogBid IT

56/2 Bk Roy Road, Khulna

### **Area of Expertise**

Front End (1.1 yrs), MySQL (1.1 yrs), PHP (1.1 yrs)

### **Duties/Responsibilities**

Website and software application designing, building, or maintaining database.

### **Academic Qualification:**

	Exam Title	Concentration/Major	Institute	Result	Pas.Year	Duration	Achievement
ſ		ICT Department	Khulna University of				
	Master of Science (MSc)		Engineering &		2023	2	Terminated
			Technology				
	Bachelor of Science (BSc)	Computer Science &	North Western	CGPA:3.64	2020 4		-
	bachelor of Science (bSc)	Engineering	University	out of 4	2020 4		

### **Training Summary:**

Training Title	Topic	Institute	Country	Location	Year	Duration
LEDP(Learning and earning development)	Basics of web development and iintial marketplace earning guides.	Govt. project	Bangladesh	Khulna	2020	3 months

#### **Professional Qualification:**

Certification	Institute	Location	From	To
LEDP(Learning and earning development)	LEDP	Remote	January 1, 2020	March 31, 2020

## **Career and Application Information:**

Looking For : Top Level Job Available For : Full Time Present Salary : Tk. 35000 : Tk. 45000 **Expected Salary** 

Preferred Job Category : Engineer/Architect, IT/Telecommunication

Preferred District : Khulna

**Preferred Organization Types** : Software Company

## **Specialization:**

### Fields of Specialization

- Backend Development
- · Database design
- PHP (OOP)
- · Laravel Framework
- Ajax
- PHP
- VueJS
- API Development
- jQuery JavaScript

### **Language Proficiency:**

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking	
Bengali	High	High	High	
English	Medium	Medium	Low	
Hindi	Low	Low	Medium	

Reference: 02

IT Advisor

Khulna.

Sk. Alamgir Hossain Amreen Info Tech Limited

### **Personal Details:**

Father's Name : Prokash Chandra Saha Mother's Name : Shema Rani Saha Date of Birth : August 24, 1996

Gender : Male Height (Meter) : 5.9 : 80 Weight (Kg) Marital Status : Single

Nationality : Bangladeshi, Bangladeshi

National Id No. : 4653027443 Religion : Hinduism

Permanent Address : Hanchongati Gram., Terakhada, Terokhada, Khulna 9230

: Khulna **Current Location Blood Group** : B+

## Reference (s):

Reference: 01 : Biplab Kumar Mondol

Name Organization : FrogBid Designation : Boss

: 56/2 Bk Roy Road, Khulna Address

Phone (Off.)

Phone (Res.)

Mobile : 01676617867 01711144146

E-Mail : biplobkm87@gmail.com alamgirhira@gmail.com

Relation : Professional Professional